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SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2022

Amount in Lakhs

o Pa:rtic;.a'l'ars A Note VAsat oo S Asat | o Asat
R TR No 31st March, 2022 | ‘31st March, 2021 “4st Aprii, 2020
i ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 2a 16,733.42 16,165.32 9,606.00
{b) Capital work - in - progress 2b 4,027.70 3,550,062 5,190.88
(c) Intangible assets 3 6.94 7.20 8.15
(d) Right of Use Assets 4 1,093.46 1,145,653 1,197.59
(e) Financial assets
{i) Investments 5 4,089.37 4,009.29 4,012.79
(ii) Others financial asseats 6 525.49 517.53 510.15
() Deferred tax assets (net) 7 112.63 125.20 350.00
{g) Other non - current assets 8 306.12 256.03 240.61
Total Non-current assets 26,905.13 25,766.10 2112517
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 8 10,834.10 7.401.25 6,345.08
{b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 10 23,412.17 14,239.36 17,964.47
(i} Cash and cash equivalents 11 464.00 1,558,696 1,203.03
(i) Bank Balances other than (ji} above 12 36.60 216.97 430.74
{iv) Loans 13 36.48 32.01 36.89
(c) Other current assels 14 8,274.38 5,460.59 8,667.02
Total Current assets 43,057.73 28,209.13 34,647.23
TOTAL ASSETS 69,962.86 54.675.24 55,772.41
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
a) Equity share capital 18a 708.02 708.02 695.02
b} Other equity 15h 35,628.60 28,180.81 21,488.93
Total Equity 36,336.62 28,898.83 22,183.95
2 Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings i6a 3,448.89 5,034.20 7.513.24
{ii} Lease Liabilities i6h 10.85 11.07 11.27
{iiity Other financial liabilities 16¢ 550.00 550.00 550.00
(b} Long Term Provisicns 17 807.52 713.21 563.60
(c) Other non-current Eabilities 18 365.80 333.67 93.23
Total Non- current liabilities 5,182.86 6,642.15 8,731.33




SHiVA PHARMACHENM LIMITED
Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2022

Amount in Lakhs

. Pa;ﬁiculéfs Note “Asat L Asat. _ . Asat
R : -_No_ ;| 31st March, 2022 | 3ist March, 2021 | st April, 2020
Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabitities

(i) Borrowings 19 15,661.53 9,858,23 16,633.05
(ia) Lease Liabilities 20 0.22 0.20 G.19
{(iiy Trade payables
{A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 21 756.92 989.74 595.99
anterprises; and
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 21 7,662.95 4,701.42 3,876.68
enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Short Term Provisions 22 1,588.99 1,605.96 897.59
(c) Liability for current tax {Net) 23 2,600.00 1,825.69 2,622.42
{d) Other current fiabilities 24 172.76 143.02 231.20
Totat Current Liabilities 28,443.38 19,134.27 24,857.12
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 69,962.86 54,675.24 55,772.41
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements
As per our Report of even date
ForSSBKA&Co. For and on behaif of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
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SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Amount in Lakhs

Bariiciiints Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
I INCOME
Revenue from operations 25 70,861.21 52,773.63
Other income 26 1,268.48 1,537.11
Total Income 72,129.69 54,310.74
I EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 27 35,886.69 28,332.00
Purchases of Traded Goods 28 2,140.99 -
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in progress 29 (464.71) (1,296.92)
Employee benefits expense 30 6,548.22 5,546.56
Finance costs 31 573.16 745.20
Depreciation and amortization expense 32 3,732.16 2,260.17
Other expenses 33 13,647.91 9,522.89
Total expenses 62,064.42 45,109.90
Il Profit/ (loss) before exceptional ltems and tax 10,065.27 9,200.83
IV Exceptional Item
V  Profit/ (loss) before tax 10,065.27 9,200.83
VI Taxexpense
Current tax 34 2,600.00 2,300.00
Deferred tax charge/(credit) 34 30.59 126.57
Tax in respect of earlier years (36.67) -
VIl Profit/{Loss) for the year from continuing operations 7,471.35 6,774.27
VIl Other Comprehensive Income
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans (51.57) (91.29)
Income tax relating to above items 18.02 31.90
Other comprehensive income for the year (33.55) (59.39)
IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year 7,437.80 6,714.87
X Earnings per equity share of INR 10 each (for continuing operation): 35
Basic (In Rs.) 105.52 95.68
Diluted (In Rs.) 105.52 95.68

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our Report of even date
ForSSBK & Co.
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SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH F_LOW for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Amount in Lakhs

Farticulars -- . : : Amount .- 315\:‘;:;;1?;%22 Amount. - 3 ;ﬁ:;;‘;ﬁ%m
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before exceptional ltems and tax as per statement of 10,085.27 9,200.83
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expenses 3,732.16 2,260.17
Finance cost 573.16 745.20
Adjustment for Mat Credit - 139.13
Dividend income 0.00 (0.04)
Interest income (87.35) (247.70)
Remeasurements of net defined henefit plans (51.57) 91.29)
Bad debts / assets written off - -
(Prafit)/ loss on sale of fixed assats {net) (8.38) (1.62)
4,168.01 2,803.84
Operating profit before warking capital changes 14,223.28 12,004.68
Adjustments for {lncrease)ldecrease for
Trade & other receivables (9,172.81) 3,725.11
inventaries {3,432.86) {1,056.186)
Other Financial Assets (7.96) (7.37)
Other Non Current Assets {50.09) {15.42)
Bank Balance 180.37 213.77
Short Term Loans {447} 4.88
Other Current Assets (2,813.79) 3,206.43
Lease Liability (0.22) (0.20)
Long Term Provisions 94,31 149,61
Other Non Current Liabifity 31.93 24044
Short Term Lease Liability 0.02 0.02
Creditors 2,718.71 1,128.49
Short Term Provisions (16.97} 708.37
Other Current Liabilities 29.74 (88.18)
Less: Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) {1,788.02) (2,896.73)
{14,233.10) 5,213,04
Net cash flows (used in)/ generated from operating
activities after exceptional items {1} (0.82) 17,217.72
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Inflows
Sale proceeds of property, plant and equipment 21.37 B.40
Sale proceeds of Investimenis - 3.50
Interest received §7.35 247,70
Dividend received from others 0.00 0.04
Qutilows
Purchase of praperty, plant and equipment! intangible (4,748.61) (7.122.39)
Purchase of investments (net) (90.08) -
Net cash (used in} / generated from investing activities (li} 14,729.96) (6,862.74)




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Amount in_Lakhs

" Amount

Year ended

Amount

Year ended

Particulars - 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

CASH FLOW FROM FINANGING ACTWITIES:

Qutftows
Repayment of long term borrowings {1,585.31) (2,478.04}

Repayment of Shart term borrawings 5,803.30 (6,774.82)
Interest paid (573.18) (745.20)
di . . _—

BI;; cash {(used in) / generated from financing activities 3,644.83 (9,289.05)
NET INCREASE/DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK {1,095) 355.93
BALANCES (I+il+})

Add : Cash and cash equivalence at beginning of the year 1,558.96 1,203.03
Cash and cash equivalence at end of the year 464.00 1,558.96
Cash and Cash equivalent as per above comprises of the 484.00 1,558.96
Cash and Cash Equivalents {Refer Note 11) 464.00 1,058,086
Bank Overdrafts (Refer Note 12) 36.60 216.97
Salances as per statement of Cash Fiows 500,60 1,775.93

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements

Notes:

1 The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7)
statement of cash flows, whereby profit/ (loss) before extraordinary items and iax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-
cash nature. The cashitows from cperating, investing and financing activities of the company are segrgated based on the available

information,

2 Additions to property, plant, equipment and intangible assets include movements of capital work-in-progress and intangible

assets under development respectively during the year.

As per our Report of even date
ForSSBK&Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Partner
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Note 3 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars .~

" Amount L

Gross carrying amount

Deemed Cost as at 1st April, 2020 1680.85
Additions during the year -
Disposals guring the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 160.85
Additions during the year -
Disposals during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 160.85
Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at 1st April, 2020 152,70
Additions during the year 0.95
Disposals during the year -
Ralance as at 31st March, 2021 153.65
Additions during the year 0.26
Disposals during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 153.91
Net carrying amount

Balance as at 1st April, 2020 8.15
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 7.20
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 6.94

Note 4« RIGHT OF USE ASSET

Particulars = "

Amount in Lakhs

©Amount 1
Gross Carrving amount
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 1,316.47
Additions during the year -
Risposals during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 1,316.47
Additions during the year -
Disposals during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 1,316.47
Accumulated Depreciation -
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 118.87
Additions during the year 52.07
Disposals during the year -
Bailance as at 31st March, 2021 170.94
Additions during the year 52.07
Disposals during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 223.01
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 1,197.59
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 1,145.53
Ralance as at 31st March, 2022 1,093.46




Note 5- FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS
Amount in Lakhs

As at 3tst March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021 As at 1st April, 2020

icu
Particulars No. of Units| Amount (No. of Units| Amount No. of Units | Amount

A. Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates & Joint Ventures

Unquoted
At Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income
i. Equity instruments at cost
SES Engineering Private Limited (50,000 Equity shares of

Rs. 10 each fully paid up) 50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00 50,000 5,00
Shiva AG (1,00,000 Equity Shares of CHF 1/- each fully paid 1.00.000 66.58 1.00.000 66,58 1.00,000 66.58
up) ,00, . 00, . .00, .
Investment in KisChemicais Manufacturing & Mercantile

Limited Liability Company - 2,422.86 2,422.86 2,422.86
(55,20,66,666 shares - 70% Quota)

Sidhan Speciality Chemicals Private Limited (10,000 Equity }
Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up) 10,000 1001 10,000 1.00 -

Investment in Sisley Propesties LL.P - 1,171.48 - 1,171.48 - 1,171.48

ii. Preference Shares
$ES Engineering Private Limited { 42,95,300 Preference
Sharas of Rs. 10 each at Amortised Cost:*} {Equily
Component of Compound financlal instruments)
*Balance amount in Nete 6

42,95,300 337.38 | 42,95,300 337.38 42,95,300 337.38

Total (A} 4,004.29 4,004.29 4,003,29

B. Cther Equity Instruments
Unguoted
At Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income
Envira Infrastructure Co, Limited (50,000 Equity shares of Rs.

10 each fully paid) 50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00
Total (B) 5.00 5.00 5.00
C, Preference Shares
Unquoted
At Fair value through Other Camprehensive Income

Enviro Infrastruciure Co. Limited (45,000 Preference shares 45,000 4.50
of Rs. 10 each) - - - -
Oneste Labs Pyt Ltd (15,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10
each fully paid al FVTPL) 18,000 90.08 - ) - "
Total (C) 15,000 90.08 - - 45,600 4.50

Non-current Investments total (A+B+C) 4,099.37 4,009.29 4,012.79

(a) Aggregate book value of quoted investment - - -

{b) Aggregate market valua of quoted investment - - -

{c) Aggregate amouni of unguoted investment - 4,099.37 - 4,009.29 - 4,012.79

(d) Aagergate amount of impairment in value of investment. - - -




Note 6 - OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulér; o _ As at As at Asat
IR 31st_March,_ 2022 | 31st March, 2021 | 1st April, 2020 .
Financial Assets - Preference Shares 99.53 92.15 92.15
Add : Interest Income - Preference Shares 7.96 7.37 -
Total 107.49 99.53 92.15
Call option Agreement-Zul Patel 209.00 209.00 209.00
Call option Agreement-Gaurav Astik 208.00 209.00 209.00
Total 525,49 517.53 510,15
Note 7 - DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)
Amount in Lakhs
As at : -.'.'.As”at"._';_" i Asat i

Particulars FREEESE

31st March, 202'2.

31st March, 2021

Ast April, 2020

Deferred Tax Asset 112,63 12520 359.00
Total 112.63 125.20 359.00
Component of Deferred Tax Liabilities/{Asset)
Amount in Lakhs
: _ o : Charge / Credit To I RN
. SR Opening ' - |Other - AP
5 Pa_:_'t?cular_s L balance Statement of Comprehensive Closing balance
~ - IProfit & Loss - R . SRR
i Income
As on 01-04-2020
Deferred iax liabilities / {asset) in relation to:
Property, Plant and Equipments 517.74 (324.91) - 192.84
ROU asset {418.49) 18.20 - (400.29)
Provisian for Gratuity and Leave Enchashment 255.74 31.58 31.80 318.22
Lease Liability 4.00 (0.07) - 3.94
Pravision for expected credit loss - 9.50 - 9,50
As on 31st March 2021 359.00 {265.70) 31.90 125.20
As on 01-04-2021
Deferred tax liabitities / (asset) In refation to:
Property, Plant and Eguipments 192.84 (79.14) - 113.70
ROU asset (400.29) 18.20 - (382.10)
Provision for Gratuity and Leave Enchashment 319.22 3043 18.02 367.67
Lease Liability 3.94 (0.07) - 3.67
Pravision for expected credit loss 9.50 - - 9.50
As on 31st March 2022 125.20 {30.59) 18.02 112.63




Note 8 - OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Amount In Lakhs

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2022

As at
31st March, 2021

‘As at
‘1st April, 2020

Other Investments

Paintings & Art Works 13.40 13.40 13.40
Deposits Given 136,94 88.85 7143
Capital Advances
Advances to Vendors for Capitat Goods 155.78 155,78 155.78
Total 306.12 256.03 240.61
Note 9 - INVENTORIES

Amount in Lakhs

“Asat .o -Asét_ iR 5'_Aé_a't.- ’

Particulars ..

| 31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

1st April, 2020

Raw Matertals 5,905.30 2,907.86 3,468.24
Work-in Prograss 3,048.47 2,378,01 1,364.74
Finished goods {Other than those acquired for trading) 404.64 610.39 326,75
Packing Materiat 111.69 96.98 69.83
Stores and Spares 704.85 551.39 453.38
Stocks In Transit 6569.15 856.61 662.14
Total 10,834.10 7,401.25 6,345.08
{a) Inventeries are measured at lower of cost {Net of Input GST credit availed if any) or Net Realisable Value.
Note 10 - CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLES

Amount in Lakhs

As at  Asat CAsat

Patticulars .

3ist March, 2022

31st March, 2021

1st April, 2020

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good* 23,439.35 14,266.54 17,964 47

Significant increase in Credit Risk - - -

Credit Impaired - - -

Less: Pravision for Expected Credit Loss Allowances {27.18) (27.18) -

Total 2341217 14,239.36 17,864.47

* Includes receivable from related parties, in which director of the

Company is a director or member

Shiva Pharmachem AG 5,369.15 4,477.89 3,314.07

Shiva Pharmachem international Inc 3,107.16 1,309,57 4,278.37
8,476.31 5,877.46 7,592.44
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Note 11 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Amount in Lakhs

Fafticular_s

'As at

T 31st March, 2022

L -Asaf
31st March, 2021

As at
1st April, 2020

Cash an hand - - 0.12
Balances with Schedule Banks - In current accounts 464.00 1,658.96 1,202.92
Total 464.00 1,658.96 1,203.03
Note 12 - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Amount in L_akhs
Partlculars S Asat | i Asat B U Asat o

o R 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 ] -1st April, 2020

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
(i} In other deposit Accounts
Margin Meney Deposits - Original maturity more than 3 monihs but 36.80 216.97 430.74
jess than / equal to 12 months
Total 36.60 216.97 430.74
Note 13: CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Amount in Lakhs

U Asat Asat . UAsat

Particulars "

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

1st April, 2020 .

(i) Loans to Related Parties

Unsecured - considered gocd - 4.20 2.36
{il) Loans & Advances to employees

Unsecuread - considered good - - .
Loans given 32.1 18.20 2716
Advances given 3.56 9.61 7.37
Total 36.48 32.01 36.89




Note 14: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars = = -

- -As at'_ -
31st March, 2022

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
1st April, 2020

Prepaid expenses 132.04 112.27 97.38
Insurance Claim Receivable 87.26 87.26 87.28
Advances for Capital Goods 401.92 - -
Receivable from Related party {Refar Note No.5 of additional Information) 1,732.71 1,853.81 3,356.06
Advances to Suppliers
To Related Parties 1,531.00 -
To Others 310.75 539.56 1,271.01
Total 1,841.75 539.56 1,271.01
Balances with Government Authorities
Advance Income Tax & TDS 3,144.01 2,361.13 3,374.28
Custom Authorities 7447 5.12 3.28
IGST Rebate 722 7.22 49.04
Export - Duty Draw Back Receivable 18.05 - -
IGST Refund - DTA Unit 800.79 435.99 369.14
1GST Refund - SEZ Unit - 17.58 24.58
Custome Duty & IGST Refund - SEZ Unit 34.15 - -
VAT Refund - 40.65 35.00
Total 4,078.70 2,867.70 3,855.32
Total 8,274.38 5,460.59 8,667.02
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Note 16a - NON-CURRENT BORROWINGS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars -

~ L Asat -

31st March, 2022 :

As at
31st March, 2021

. Asat
1st April, 2020

Secured Loan

Term Loans from banks

HDFC Bank Lid

Less: Current Maturity of l.ong-term Debts

Deferred payment Liabilities

Yes Bank-Car Loan
Less: Current Maturity of Long-term Debts [Refer Note-A Below]

|IFt Wealth Finance
Axis Bank Car Loan
Less: Current Maturity of Long-term Debts
Secured - Total (A}

Unsecured Loans from Directors / Shareholders
Loans from Directors / Shareholders

Unsecured - Total {B)

Total (A+B)

3,428.75 4,758.13 5,347.50
1,502.86 1,307.50 632.50
1,926.89 3,450.63 4,715.00
- 7.57 2455

7.57 2455

- - 1,388.27

- - 65.96
1,926.89 3,458.20 6,193.78
1,522.00 1,576.00 1,319.46
1,522.00 1,576.00 1,319.46
3,448.89 5,034.20 7,513.24

184.1 Secured loans refered above to the extent of .

* Rs, 3426.75 Lakhs term loan (Rs.1926.89 Lakhs-Non current and Rs 1502.85 Lakhs-Current) Is Secured by way of Parl Passu
charge over entire movable and immovable fixed assets of the company , both present and future located at company's Luna piant.
And entire plant and machinery and land and building located at company's Dahe| Plant)

(It is further secured by way of parsonal guarantee of Mr.Rakesh Agrawal and Mr.Vishal Agrawal}

16a.2 Matusity Profile of term foan are set out below

Amount in Lakhs

. : Non-Current Current
Particulars 5 Years above 1 -5 Years 1 Year
Secured from Banks - 1,926.89 1,503
Nota 16b - NON CURRENT LEASE LIABILITIES
Amount in Lakhs
i Asat - - “As at " As at

Particulars ... "’

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

1st April, 2020

Lease Liability {Dahej Land) 11.07 11.27 11.46
Less : Current Maturities of Lease Liability (0,22) {0.20) {0.19)
Total 10.85 11.07 11.27
Note 16¢ - OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Amount in Lakhs
As at Asat 'As at

Particulars ©. .

J1st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

1st April, 2020

Preference Share Capitat Pending Allotment

550.00

550.00

550.00

Total

550.00

550,00

§50.00




Note 17 - LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

As at

-31st March, 2022

As at
31st March, 2021 .

Amaunt in Lakhs

As at

1st April, 2020

Provision for Retirement Benefits

1,052.16 913.51 731.85
t.ess: Current Maturity of Long-term Debts (244.64) (200.30) (168.25)
Tatal 807.52 713.21 563.60
Note 18 - OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amount in Lakhs
.Pﬁ_ll.'ﬁcu.!.ar_s e +As at o As at

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

ciAsat o
1st April, 2020 -

Trade/Security Deposits received

42.49 139.70 34.87
Interest Payable on Non Current borrowing 323.11 193.97 58.36
Total 365.60 333.67 93.23




Nate 19 - CURRENT BORROWINGS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2022

As at
31st March, 2021

. “Asat

st April, 2020

(a) Loans from banks:

Secured:
Bill Discounting - - 2,676.53
PCFC with Banks 14,158.67 8,399.92 42,735,145
{Secured hy way of Pari Passu charge over entire current assets all
movable fixed assets and over immovable properly of the company
situated at Luna Ta. Padra Dist. Baroda)
(The above facility is further secured by personal guarantee of the
directors)
Unsecured loan
-From Related Party - 510 -
{b) Current maturities of Long term borrowings:
Standard Chartered Bank-ECB - - 496.31
HDFC Bank-Term Loans 1,502.66 1,307.50 632.5G
Yes Banic - Car Loan - 16.99 15.46
Union Bank Of india - Car Loan - 62.77 -
Axis Bank - Car Loan - 65.96 77.10
Total 15,661.53 9,858.23 16,633.05
Note 20 - CURRENT LEASE LIABILITY
Amount in Lakhs
CAs at U Asat o Asat .l

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

1st Aprii, 2020

Lease liabilty for Dahei SEZ Land 0.22 0.20 0.19
Total 0.22 0.20 019
Note 21 - TRADE PAYABLES
Amount in Lakhs
"As at " As at U lAsat

Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st Marc_:h, 2021

1st April, 2020

(A) Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 756.92 999.74 595.90
(B) Total Qutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 7,662.95 4,701.42 3,976.68
and small enterptises

Total 8,419.87 5,701.16 4,572.67




Amount in Lakhs

As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, | 31st March, | 1st April,
- 2022 2021 2020
i. Principal amount due to suppliers registerad under the 756,92 909.74 595.99
MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end
ii. Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act 1.28 1.87 -

and remaining unpaid as at year end on above amount

fii, Principal amounis paid fo suppliers registered under the
MSMED Act, beyond the appuointed day during the year

iv. Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act,
to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed day during the year

v. Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers
registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day
during the year

vi. Interest due and payable lowards suppliers registered
under MSMED Agt, for payments already made

vil. Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier
years

The abave has been determined to the extent such parties coutd be identified on the basis of information
available with the company regarding the status of suppliers under MSME.

16.1 Trade Payables ageing

Amount In Lakhs

As at 31st March, 2022

Particulars i Not Due . ]..es_s than 1 12 yeérs 23 yearé -Morg than 3} :-.-Totél 3
: _ year O SRR L years o
(i) MSME 504.35 240.81 11.13 0.83 - 756.92
(i) Others 4,088.76 3,541.88 17.98 14.33 - 7.662.95
(iil) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - -
{(iv)Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
As at 31st March, 2021 _ Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Not Due Less than ! 1-2 yearsy 2:3 yéaré Mor_e.than 3 _ Tot_él
ST i} year - years o
(i) MSME 635.65 352.31 10.54 1.24 999.74
(i) Others 2,381.65 2,285.53 23.18 347 7.58 4,701.42
{liy Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - -
{iv)Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
As at 1st April, 2020 Amount in Lakhs
Particulars “Not Due - Less than 1 1-2 years| 23 years Morg than 3p - Total -
o - . year E L years] - :
{i) MSME 247 .41 341.27 7.32 - - 595.99
{ii} Others 1,047.54 2,002.85 17.88 6.10 2.31 3,076.68

(i) Disputed dues — MSME

(iv)Disputed dues - Others




Note 22 - SHORT TERM PRCVISIONS

Particulars -~ .

.As at
31st March, 2022

As at
31 st March, 2021

Amount in Lakhs

As at
1st April, 2020

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for retirement benefits 244 64 200.30 168.25
Provision others
Provisions for Expenses 685.20 549.05 67.20
Provisions for Stock in Transit 859.15 856.681 662.14
Total 1,588.99 1,605.96 897.59
Note-23 LIABILITY FOR CURRENT TAX
Amount in Lakhs
S Asat CAsat. o | Asat :

P_ar{ii_:juiair_é _ & SR

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

“1st April, 2020

Provision far Income tax 2,600.00 1,825.69 2,522.42
Total 2,600.00 1,825.69 2,522.42
Note 24 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amount in Lakhs
As at As at “Asat -

Particulars @

31st March, 2022

'31st March, 2021

1st April, 2020

1. Statutory Payable

TDS Payable 54.09 24 .57 58.46
TCS Payable 0.26 1.35 0.04
IGST Payable 38.75 13.63 87.33
ESI Payable 0.75 1.05 1.25
Providend Fund Payable 53.24 44,33 a7.25
2.Advance from Customers 25.68 58.10 46.86
Total 172.76 143.02 231.20




Note 25 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

: .Pa_rtic:ular_s

Year ended

" 31st March, 2022

Amount in Lakhs

Year ended
3ist March, 2021

Sale of Products

{i} Manufactured goods (Net) 68,636.92 52,773.63
(i) Traded Sales 2,224 .29 -
Total 70,861.21 52,773.63
Sale of Manufactured goods comprises of :
__Amount in Lakhs
- Year ended . “Year ended -

'-_"-'Particu[.ars; L

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021 -

Domestic Sales 23,708.09 16,628.85

Export Sales 39,897 17 32,582.12

Deemed Export Sales 4,931.66 3,562.66

Total 68,636.92 52.773.63
Note 26 - OTHER INCOME

_ Amount in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended -

‘Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021 .

Gain on foreign currency transaction and translation (Net) 621.05 587.04
Interest income comprises:
Other Interest 87.35 247.70
Interest Income - Preference Shares (Financial Assets) 7.96 7.37
95.32 255.08
Dividend Income 0,00 0.04
Profit on Sale of Assets 8.38 1.62
Export Promotion Benefits 483.46 691.11
Insurance claim recsived - Employees 6.37 -
Insurance claim received - Finished Goods 39.64 -
Rent Income - 2.00
Miscellaneous income 14.25 0.22
Total 1,268.48 1,537.11




Note 27 - COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Amount in Lakhs

: Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2022

Year ended
31st March, 2021

Opening Stock 2,907.86 3,4688.24

Jobwork Charges 234.54 393.31

Purchases 38,649.69 27,378.32

Total 41,792.00 31,239.86

{ ess : Closing Stock 5,905.30 2,907.86

Total 35,886.69 28,332.00
Note 28 - PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

_ Amount in Lakhs

" Yearended .| ' Year ended

" Particulars

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021 .

Purchase of traded goods

2,140,909

Total

2.140,99

Note 29 - CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Amount in Lakhs

¥ Year endéd o

:Pért.icu.[.érs'.. . ; 1 Year ended
B A 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2022
Closing Inventories
Finished Goods 404.64 610.39
Work in Process 3,048.47 2,378.01
Total 3,453.11 2,988.41
Opening inventories
Finished Goods 610.39 326.75
Work in Process 2,378,01 1,364.74
Total 2,988.41 1,691.49
Total 464.71 1,296.92
Note 30 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Amount in Lakhs
Year ended : Yeai‘ ended

Particulars -

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Salaries and wages, Bonus and other allowances 5,330.62 4,432.75
Contribution to provident funds, Family Pension and ESIC 328.02 278.49
Gratuity & Leave Encashment Expense 163.88 147.85
Workmen and Staff welfare expenses 72570 687.46
Total 6,548.22 5,546.56
Note 31 - FINANCE COSTS

Amount in Lakhs

. “Year ended - ; Year ehded

~Particulars

31st March, 2022

Jtst March, 2021 |

Interest and other borrowing cost on Borrowings from banks 492.75 643.75
Bank Charges 79.50 100.53
Interest on lease liability 0.90 0.92
Total 573.18 745,20




Note 32 - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Amount in Laikhs

Particulars

Year ended'

I1st March, 2022

Year andad < -
31st March, 2021 -

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 3,679.83 2,207.15
Amortization on Intangible assets 0.26 0.95
Ameortization on Right of Uise Assets 52.07 52.07
Total 3,732.16 2,260.17
Note 33 - OTHER EXPENSES
Amount in Lakhs
- "Year ended * Year ended

Particulars - -

31st March, 2022

‘31st March, 2021 :

Computer Expenses 16.08 12.17
Donation 39.62 42 .51
Buties & Taxes 43,46 45,54
EHS Expenses 1,846.98 920.26
Electricity Expense 18.33 12.33
Expected Credit L.oss allowance - 27.18
Insurance Premium 225.86 162.12
Insurance Medical Claim - 1.27
Legal & Professional Expenses 196,64 247.52
CSR Expesnes 300.10 70.01
Sitting Fees 10.50 13.00
Packing Material 602.82 481,70
Statutery Audit Fees (Refer Note 33.1 below) 449 3.65
Internal Audit Fees 5.50 7.50
tnterest on Statutory Payments 94.04 79.19
Postage & Telephone 37.15 29.77
Power & Fuel 3,944.14 2,343.51
Printing & Stationery 11,02 10.58
Laboratory Expenses 81.80 79.96
lL.ease Rent -1S0 Tanks 411.73 408.67
Reant Others 83.00 12.39
Repairs & Maintenance - Building 85.45 97.11
Repairs & Maintenance - Plant & Machinery 701.97 544,78
Repairs & Maintenance - 1ISO Tanks 137.46 93.16
Repairs & Maintenance - Others 59.12 61.07
Sates Commission 57.30 248.81
Security Expenses 123.20 110.42
Selling & Distribution Expenses 2,926.50 2,277.07
Stores & Spares 1,070.33 829.42
Travelling & Conveyance 179.44 129,95
Vehicle Expenses 1743 15.98
Miscellaneous Expenses 316.85 333.27
Total 13,647.91 9,522.89
33.1 Payment to Audtiors comprises of:
Amount in Lakhs
Year ended Year ended

Particulars .

31st March, 2022 -

31st March, 2021

Auditors’ remuneration and expenses.

Far Audit Fees 4.49 3.65
For Other services * 295 1.85
Total 7.44 5.50

* Other services of Rs,2.95 Lakhs (P.Y 1,85 Lakhs) have been ingluded in Legal & Professional Expenses.




Note 34 - INCOME TAXES EXPENSE

Tax expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2022

Amount in Lakhs

Year ended
31st March, 2021

i. Recognised in Statement of Profit and L.oss

Current tax 2,600.00 2,300.00
Deferred tax

Deferred tax charge/{credit) (30.59) 285.70
MAT Credit (taken)utilised - (139.13)
Total deferred income tax expense/{benefit) (30.59) 126.57
Total income {ax expense 2,569.41 2,426.57

A reconciliation of the income tax expenses to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate fo the profit

before income taxes is summarized below:

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars ~ "

: :Year énded e
~31st March, 2022 .

o 'Y_eaf ended
. 31st March, 2021

Profit before tax 10,065,27 9,200.83
Income Tax Expenses Calculated at 34,844% 3,622.24 3,219.74
Effect of Income that is exempt from Tax (708.81) (811.81)
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 1,483.49 957.00
Effect of conssession (allowance) (1,398.25) (1,118.19)
Effect of Brought Forwarded Losses due Scheme of Merger (ref. note below) (276.86) -
Adjustments recognised in current year in relation to the current tax of prior years {36.67) -
Others 8.58 179.84
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss 2,593,92 2,426.57

Note: pursuant to the scheme of arrangment of merger of VR Finechem Pyt Ltd("VRFL") with Shiva Pharmachem
Limited("SPL"), brought forwarded losses of the Transferor Company("VRFL") which are available to claimed as per the
provisons of Income Tax Act, 1961 has heen set off for calculation of Tax Expenses of the Transferee Company("SPL"}). The
brought forwarded losses amounting to INR. 791.18 Lakhs pertaining to Assessment Years 2018-19 to 2021-22 were set-off in

compliance with the provisions of the act.

Note 35 - EARNING PER SHARE

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars :

Year ended
31st March, 2022

S Year en'ded
31st March, 2021

Basic and Diluted earnings per share (Rs}

From continuing operations (Rs.)

From discontinued operations {Rs.)

Total Basic and Diluted earnings per share (Rs.)

Footnotes:

The earnings and welghted average numbers of equity shares used in the calculation of
basic and diluted earnings per share are as follows.

(a) Earnings used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

Profit for the year from continuing operations

Profit for the year from discontinued operations

(b) Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted
earnings per share:

Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted
eamings per share from continuing operations and from discentinued operations

1056.52

106.52

7,471.35

70.80

95.68

95.68

6,774.27

70.80
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Note 37 - Related Party Transactions

Related Party Disclosure as per Ind AS - 24:

As per the Indian Accounting Standard-24 on “Related Party Disclosures”, list of related parties

identified of the Company are as follows:

{A) Parent Company:

The Company is having no Parent company as at 31.03.2022

(B) Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate/Others

Company / Entity

Type

Shiva Pharmachem AG

Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company

Shiva Pharmachem INC.

Whally Owned Subsidiary Company

SES Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company

Sidhan Specialty Chemicals Pvt Ltd

Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company

KisChemicals Manufacturing & Mercantile
Limited Liability Company

Subsidiary Company

Sigley Properties LLP

LLP in which Capital Contribution is made

Geetganga investment Pt Lid Company in  which Key Managerial
Personnel have control
Shiva Performance Materials Pvt Ltd Company in which Key Managerial

Personnel have confrol

Shiva Foundation

Entity over which Key Managerial Personnel
have significant influence.

Uttarayan Foundation & Museum for Art

Entity over which Key Managerial Personnel
have significant influence.

Uttarayan Art Foundation

Entity over which Key Managerial Personnel
have significant influence

List of related parties having transactions during the year:

Key Managerial Personnel includes Directors as well as Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary as identified under Section 2 of Companies Act, 2013.

Name of - Nature of Nature of 2021-22 Amount 2020-21 Amount
Related Relationship Transactions (Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. In Lakhs)
¢ Parties :
Vi Rekesh  Key T salary iB046 18046
- Agrawal — Managerial  Conveyance Y04 o
(Chaiman  Persomnel interest . f28 1827
Mr. Vishal R . Key ‘ Remuneration - An22 331.30
Agrawal -  Managerial : Conveyance 8.47 6.78
Managing : Personnel Interest ) : )
_Director [ S
- Mr.RahulR  Key ' Remuneration 99.13 -
- Agrawal — Jt. - Managerial  Conveyance . -
- Managing - Personnel oo B N

Director  Interest




© M.
Jagmohan
Zalani —
Director

f Maru —
i Company
_Secretary

*Chirag Patel

- — Chief
Financial
Officer

: Tash

- Investment

Pvtltd

Geelganga

Properties

Pvt Ltd

' Shiva
‘ Pharmachem
- AG

- Key
Managerial

Personnel

ey
Managetial

Personnel

Key

- Managerial

Personnel

" Holding Co.

' Co. in which
: Key
' Managerial

Personnel

. have control
- Wholly

Owned

¢ Subsidiary
- Co.

Interest

‘Shiva
: Pharmachem

 Geetganga
" Investment
Pvt Ltd

;"”Shi.\.fé. R
- Foundation

“Uttarayan

- Foundation &
* Museum for
- Art

- Uttarayan Art
. Foundation

: SES

. Engineering
Pyt Ltd.
Shiva
Performance

Wholly

Owned

_Subsidiary
. Co. in which
- Key
* Managerial

Personnel
have confrol

Entity over
. which Key
: Managerial
! Personnel
‘ have

significant

Entity over
which Key

: Managerial
' Personnel
| have

- significant

influence.

Entity over
which Key
Managerial

- Personnel
" have

significant
influence
Wholly

- Owned
. Subsidiary

¢ Co. in which

- Key

Managerial

-~ Salary

Conveyance

- Conveyance

. Salary

Salary
Conveyance

Rent

Rent

: Sales

Advance purchases

" Rent
‘Interest

Donation

influence.
¢ Donation

! Services

Sales
. Purchases

Donation / CSR

0.02

4.80

15,468.33

1,531

 144.38

83

14.51

64.72
213

- 6.80

1.60 .

13,692.31

5,308.02

120,93

54

5.50




" Materials Pvt | Personnael
Ld

.. have control

*Note:; Mr. Chirag Patel has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company as on

30" March 2022.

' Loans From Related Parties:

(Amount In Lakhs)

Name of Nature of Balance as Amount Interest for = Amount Balance as
Related Relationship on 01-04- - Accepted = the Year Repaid on
_ Paty 2020 31.03.2022
Rakesh S : Key
- Agrawal - Managerial 61 - 1.26 62.26 -
. Chairman  Personnel
' Geetganga  Co. in which
CInvestment - Key
Pyt Ld - Managerial 1,515 7 144.38 - 1,666.38
: Personnel .
- have control
Director Sitting Fees:
Name of Related Nature of Nature of 2021-22
Parties Relationship Transactions - Amouni(RsIn
i » - ; - - . . _Lakhs)
Milin K Mehta — Director Key Managerial = Sitting Fees 2.80
. . _ ... Personnel . e
Purshottamdas Dhumal Key Managerial =~ Sitting Fees 2.20
- — Director Personnel _
. Sivaraman Key Managerial Sitting Fees 4.30
' Narayanswami — Personnel
Director R o
Uma Agrawal — Director Key Managerial Sitting Fees 0.50
_Personne!
Disclosure on Loans/Advance to  Directors/ KMP/  Related parties:

The Company has not granted any Loans repayable on demands or any loans specifying any

terms or period of repayment.

A?;‘;in;rd Percentage to the
Type of advance in the total Loan§ and
Borrower Advances in the
nature of loan nature of loans
Qutstanding
Promoters NIL NIL
Directors NIL NIL
KMPs NIL NIL
Related NIL NIL
Parties
Total NiL NIL




Note 38 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Accounting classification and fair values
As at March 31, 2022 Amount in Lakhs
Fair Value
N IS I O o B Level 1 - Level2- | Level3- | = -
parteuts ey | rvro| Amortsed | o |auotad rce| Saniicant | Signcant | gy
ST e R o} . Cost - in active | observable {unobservabi |
B SRR Sl E it T ] markets ] inputs ) e inputs - e
Investments™ - - 4,099.37 4,099 - - - -
Trade receivables - - 23412147 23,412 - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 484.00 464 - “ - -
Other bank balance - - - - - “ - -
Leoans - - - - - - - -
Other financial assets - - - - - - - -
Total Financial assets - - 27,976 27,976 . - - -
Borrowings (inck. current maturities) - - - - - - - -
Other Non current Liabilities - - - - - - - -
Trade payabies - - 8,419.87 8,420 - - “ -
Other financial liabilities - - - “ - - - -
Total Financiai liabilities - - 8,420 8,420 - - - -
As at March 31, 2021 Amount in Lakhs
Fair Value
_ i R IR S Level1- | Level2- | Level3- G
Particulars - FVTPL | FuToc)| Amortised | ) |Quotedprice) Significant Signifieant | gy
T F P - S Cost Tl lin active observahle ‘| unobservabl | i
R O IR I markets | inputs i | “einputs | "
Investments® - - 4,009 4,009 - - - -
Trade receivables - - 14,238.36 14,239 - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 1,658,96 1,559 - - - -
Other bank bajance - - - - - - - -
{ oans - - - - - - - -
Other financial assets - - - - - - - -
Total Financial assets - - 14,808 19,808
Barrowings (incl. surrent maturities) - - - - - - - -
QOther Non current Liabilities - - - - - - - -
Trade payables - - 5,701 5,701 - - - -
Other financial liabilitias - - - - - - - -
Total Financial liabilities - - 5,701 5,701 - - - -

*Investment in note 6 includes investments in subsidiaries and jeint ventures which are carried at cost and hence are not required fo be
disclosed as per Ind AS 107 "Finangcial instruments Disclosures”. Hence, the same have been excluded from the abovs table.

Measurement of fair values

The below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method, The different levels have been defined as follow:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are abservabe for the asset or liability, either directly {i.e. as prices) or

indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data {(unobservable inputs).




NOTE 38 - Financial instruments — Fair values and risk managament

The Company's principal firancial liabitiies comprises of trade and other payables. The Company's financial assets include
trade and other receivables, and cash & cash equivalents that it derives directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the
management of these risks, The Company's senior management is supported by the Board of Directors {hat advises on
financial ricks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. This provides assurance to the
Company's senior management that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and
procedure and that financiai risks are identified, measured and managed in scsordance with the Company's policies and risk
objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each risk, which are summarised as below:

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial lass to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
The Company is exposed to cedit risk for trade receivables and other financial assets.

Other financial assets

Other financial assets includes loan to employees, security deposits, investments, cash and cash equivalents, other bank
balance, advances to employees etc.

« Cash and cash equivalents and Bank deposits are placed with banks having geod reputation and past track record with
adequate credit rating.

+ The Company has given security deposit to various government autherities. Being government authorities, the Company
does not have exposure to any credit risk.

Trade and other receivables

The exposure to credit risk on accounts receivables and amounts due from related parties is monitored an an engoing basis
by the management and these are considered recoverable by the company’s management. Accounts receivables were
outstanding from few customers and hence the Company has concentration of accounts receivables and cosequent risk to
that extent.

in view of the managemsnt based on the company's past history as well as forward laoking estimates at the end of each
reporting period, receivables are geod and fully recoverable,

The foliowing year end trade receivables, loans and other financial assets balances, though overdus, are expected ic be
realised in the normal course of business and hence, are not considered impaired as at March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020

Amount in Lakhs

31st March .| 31st March .

Particulars o 022 | z021
Neither impaired nor past due
Past due but not impaired
0-3 Months 23,020.77 14,085.68
3-6 Months - -
6-12 Months 360.39 143.00
more than 365 days 31.02 10.68
Total 2341217 14,239.37

Movements in expected credit loss allowance

Amountin Lakhs

Particulars =~ ‘31st March | -‘31stMarch.
articulars . - agag 2021

Balance at the beginning of the year 27.18 -
Movements in allowance - 2718
Balance at the end of the year 2718 27,18

The maximum exposure io credit risk for trade and other receivables by geographic region was as follows:




(i)

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Cont'd...}

Liquidity risk

The Company reguires funds bath for short-term operational needs as well as for long-term investment programmes mainly in growth
Management monitors forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalent on the basis of expected cash flows.

Financing arrangement

The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facifitles at the end of the reporting period:

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars :’

. .31st March
Tg022 o

‘31st March -
L2

Fixed Rate

Expiring within one year (bank overdraft and other facilities)
Expiring beyond one year (bank overdraft and other facilities)

Exposure to {iquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractuat maturities of financlal liabiliies at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and
undiscounted, and include estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.

Amount in Lakhs

Contractual maturities

As at 31st March 2022~ *© Carrying | g | Lessthani2 | More than 12 ©
. : - amount L - manths months -
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowings {incl. cugrent maturities} 19,110.42 19,110.42 1,502.86 17,607.56
Trade payables 8,419.87 8,419.87 8,419.87 -
Other current financial Hiabilities 0.22 0.22 0.22 -
Total 27,530.51 27,530.51 9,922.95 17,607.56
Amount in Lakhs
Contractual maturities
As at 3st March 2021 Carrying - Total - - Less than12 | More than 12
; : amount : ‘maonths ‘months =
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowings {inc!, current maturities) 14,892.43 14,892.43 9,865.80 5,028.63
Trade payables 5,701.16 5,701.16 5,701.18 -
Other cuirent financial Habilities 0.20 0.20 0.20 -
Total 20,583.80 20,593.80 15,567.16 §,026.63




(i)

(a)

{b)

(c)

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (Cont'd...)

Market risk

Markel rigk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial insirument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market rigk comprises of interest rate risk, currency risk and other price rigk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk.
Financial instrumenis affected by market risk include loans and borrowings and deposits.

Currency risk
Currency risk faced by the company is minimal as there are minimal foreign currency transactions. Most of the monetary assets
and liabilites are denominated in United States Dollar (USD),

interast rate risk
interest rate risk is the risk of variability in profit due to change in interest rates on interest bearing assets and interest bearing

Exposure to interest rate risk
The interest rate profile of the Company’'s interest - bearing financial instrument as reported ta management is as follows:

Amount in Lakhs

DT “1 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars - TR B e

Fixed-rate instruments
Financial assets . .
Financial fiabilities* - .

Variable-rate instruments
Financial assets - -
Financial liabilities - -

Non-interest bearing instruments
Financial assets** 28,574 .10 20,574.11
Financial liabilities - -

Sensitivity analysis

SR T L R Impact on profit before tax
Particulars S S S0 | 3MstMarch 2022 31st March 2021

Interest rate
- increase hy 50 basis points - -
- decrease by 50 basis points - -

Investment Price Risk
The Company is exposed to the risk of its investment not being recaverd.




NOTE - 39 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company determines the amaunt of capital required on the basis of the annual business plan coupled with long term and
short term strategic investments and expansion plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated from operations,

long terms and short term bank borrowings.

The Company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to ‘adjusted equity'. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is
defined as total liabilities, comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings, iess cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted equity

comprises all components of equity.

The Company’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio is as follows,
Amount in Lakhs

31st March | 31st March 2021

Pa_r_t_!c_:ulgréizz: EaE (R R e T g o
Borrowings 19,110.42 14,892.43
Less : Current Investment - -
Less : Cash and bank balances 464.00 1,558.96
Adjusted net debt 18,646.42 13,333.47
Borrowings 19,110.42 14,892.43
Total equity 36,336.62 28,898.83
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 0.51 0.46

0.53 0.52

Debt equity ratio




Shiva Pharmachem Limited
Notes to Ind AS Financia! Statements for the year ended on 31 March 2022:

Corporate information:

Shiva Pharmachem Limited {the company) having CIN U24231GJ1999PLC035615 is a Public
Unlisted Company incorporated in India. The Registered office of the Company is focated at
12th Floor, SHIVA, Sarabhai Complex, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Vadiwadi, Vadodara
390023, Gujarat (India).

The company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and is a Global supplier of Acid,
Alkyl Chlorides, and advanced intermediates.

Significant Accounting Policies:

. Basis of preparation and presentation
Compliance with Ind AS:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 (as amended).

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2021, the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133
of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2020. Refer Note 1A for the details of first-time
adoption exemptions availed by the Company. In accordance with Ind AS 101 First-time
Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, the Company has presented a reconciliation from
the presentation of financial statements under Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014 (“Previous GAAP™ to Ind AS of
Shareholders’ equity as at March 31, 2021 and April 1, 2020 and of the comprehensive net
income for the year ended March 31, 2021 and April 1, 2020. Refer Note 1A for information
on how the Company adopted Ind AS.

Historical Cost Convention:
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
i Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting
policy regarding financial instruments) and
ii. Defined Benefits Plan — Plan Assets are measured at Fair Value,
These Ind AS financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is also the
Company's functional currency.

. Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management fo
make estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and
assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Application of
accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective
judgements and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in
notes below. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could
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differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management
becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in
estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made
and if material, then effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-

current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; or

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be seltled in normal operating cycle; or

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liahility for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

The Company classifies ali other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-curreni assets and liabilities
respectively.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):

Recognition and Measurement;

All items of PPE are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less
accumulated depreciation, and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost of an item of PPE
comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its
working condition for its intended use and net charges on foreign exchange coniracts and
adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets. Other Indirect
Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income eamed during the project development
stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre-operative expenses and disclosed under
Capital Work-in-Progress.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

If significant parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as
separate items {major components) of PPE. The Company has carried out the technical review
for identification of significant components with different useful life with that of useful life of the
original assets to which it belongs. However, based on technical analysis, it has been noticed
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that the useful life of the significant components are more or less remain the same with that of
the original assets to which it belongs so no separate useful life are assigned to significant
components. All the Significant Components are depreciated based on the same usefui life
with that of original assets to which it belongs.

Depreciation:
Depreciation on items of Property, Plant and Equipment is provided to the extent of

depreciable amount on the Written down Vaiue (WDV) Method. Depreciation is provided
based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013
except in respect of following categories of assets, in whose case the life of the assets has
been assessed as under based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the
asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of
replacement, anticipated technological changes, and maintenance support, etc.

Sr.No. ClassofAssets  Useful Life (Years)
A Continuous Plant & Machinery 12 Years

Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold land (ROU) is amortised over the period of lease.
Useful Life considered for calculation of depreciation for various class of assets are as under

" "8rNe.  Classof Assets = Useful Life
: (Years)
4 Faviory Buiding e e
e
3 . Plant & Machinery 12
4 Plant Pipelines 8
__________ =izl Eatipments T,
6  LabEquipments 8
77 Electrical Installation -8
5 EhE g
9  Fumniture 10
10 Air Conditioner T 10
i Gamputers e
12 Vehicles 8
13 Office Equipment | 5
14" Polidtion Control Measures 8
BTG Fanks s

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and
Equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of a Property, Plant and Equipment are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
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the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Revision in Useful Life of Plant & Machinery:

During the Financial Year 2021-2022, the Company has carried out assessment of all Plant
& Machinery and based on its assessment the Company’'s Management has decided to
increase the Useful Life of all the Plant & Machinery from 8 Years to 12 Years prospectively
with effect from 01° April 2021,

Due to Change in useful life of Plant & Machinery, the Depreciation during the year has
been reduced by the following amount:

Particulars Useful Life Depreciation Rs. {In
Lakhs)
Plant & Machinery 8 Years 3704.25
(Qriginal)
Plant & Machinery 12 Years 2814 .14
(Revised)
Depreciation reduced by 890.11

Transition fo Ind AS :

For Transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all
of its PPE recognised as at 01 April, 2020 measured as per the previous Indian GAAP and
use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the PPE except for Lease Hold Land.

5. Capital work in Progress
Projects under which tangible assets are not yet ready for their intended use and other capital

work-in-progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and
attributable borrowing costs.

CWIP incurred during the period of implementation of a project, till it is commissioned, is
accounted as Capital work-in-progress and after commissioning the same is transferred /
allocated to the respective item of PPE.

6. Intangible Assets
Recognition and measurement
Intangible assets are recognised when it is probabie that the future aconomic benefits that are
atiributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such intangible assets are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

Transition fo Ind AS

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of
its intangible assets recognised as at 01 April, 2020 measured as per the previous Indian
GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the intangible assets.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred,

Amortisation
Intangible assets are amortised over the estimated period-of:-benefit.
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A summary of the policies applied to the Company’s intangible assets is as follows:

 intangible Assets  Method of Amortisation  Useful Life Years

Computer Software WDV 6 Years

Leases:
The Group evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind

AS 116, identification of a lease requires significant judgement.

The Group uses judgement in assessing whether a contract (or part of contract) include a
lease, the lease term (including anticipated renewals), the applicable discount rate, vatiable
lease payments whether are in-substance fixed. The judgement involves assessment of
whether the asset included in the contract is a fully or partly identified asset based on the facts
and cireumstances, whether the contract include a lease and non-lease component and if so,
separation thereof for the purpose of recognition and measurement, determination of lease
term basis, inter alia the nan-cancellable period of lease and whether the lessee intends to
opt for continuing with the use of the asset upon the expiry thereof, and whether the lease
payments are fixed are variable or a combination of both.

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains,
a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to April 01, 2020, the Company has determined whether
the arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of
transition.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of
ISO Tanks (i.e. those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). Further the above lease also
qualifies for low-value assets recognition exemption as they are considered fo be low value.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company has entered into Lease Agreement with M/s. Shruti Marine Services to take on
lease 130 tanks for 12 Months (i.e. Rent Agreement will be renewed on Year on Year basis).
Due to Lease Agreement validity for 12 Months falling under the criteria of “Short Term Lease"
the ROU assets and liability not created as per IND AS 116.

Also the Company has entered into Lease Agreement with M/s. Eurotainer to take on lease
ISO tanks for 36 Months but the Rent Agreement will be renewed on Year on Year basis. Due
to Lease Agreement validity for 12 Months falling under the criteria of “Short Term Lease" the
ROU assets and liability not created as per IND AS 1186.

Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
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The Company determines the classification of its financial assets and liabilities at initial
recognition, The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

i.Financial Assets

A. Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of
Financial Assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

B. Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the Financial Asset give rise to cash flows on specified dates that represent solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b} Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
(FVTOC)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective
is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the
contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
represents solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as
equity instruments to present the subseguent changes in fair vaiue in Other Comprehensive
Income based on its business maodel.

On de-recognition of such Financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
Other Comprehensive Income is not reclassified from the equity to statement of Profit and
Loss.

c) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss {FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at
FVTPL.

Einancial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Company changes its
business model for managing those financial assets. Changes in business model are made .
and applied prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of immediately
next reporting period following the changes in business model in accordance with principles
laid down under Ind AS 109 — Financial Instruments.

C. Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

The Company has accounted for its investments in Subsidiaries, associates and joint venture
at cost less impairment loss {if any). The investments in preference shares with the right of
surplus assets which are in nature of equity in accordance with Ind AS 32 are treated as
separate category of investment and measured at FVTOCL

D. Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Company has
elected to present the value changes in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’. However, dividend
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on such equity investments are recognised in Statement of Profit and loss when the
Company’s right to receive payment is established.

As on the date of transition to IND AS, the Company has taken carrying amount of
investment of M/s. Enviro infrastructure Co Limited as its Fair Value in absence of
availability of Fair Value per share.

E. Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss'(ECL) model, for
evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through
Profit and Loss (FVTPL). Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at
an amount equal to:

o The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date); or

o Fulllifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the life of the financial instrument).

For Trade Receivables the Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses
historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the partfolio of trade receivables. At
every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward
jooking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there
is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk full fifetime
ECL is used.

ii. Financial Liabilities

A. Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly
attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss as finance cost.

B. Subsequent Measurement

Financial Liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade
and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying
amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

jii. De-recognition of Financial Instruments

The Company derecognises a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the Financial Asset expire or it transfers the Financial Asset and the transfer qualifies for
de-recognition under Ind AS 109. A Financial liability (or a part of a Financial liability) is
derecognised from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged or cancelled or expires.

iv. Offsetting

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the
balance sheet when, and only when, the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off
the amount and it intends, either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.
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Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, investments, derivatives at fair value
at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

« In the principal market for the asset or liability,

« In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
fliability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their best economic interest. The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
which gives highest priority to quoted prices in active markets and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs.

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1
that are observable for the asset or Liability either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Cormpany has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

impairment of non-financial assets

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped
together into cash generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of
assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individua! asset) is the higher of its value in use and
its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the tisks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

The Company’s corporate assets {e.g., central office building for providing support to various
CGUs) do not generate independent cash inflows. To determine impairment of a corporate
asset, recoverable amount is determined for the CGUs to which the corporate asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit
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and loss except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI). For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCl up to
the amount of any previous revaluation surplus. An impairment loss in respect of assets for
which impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the Company reviews at each
reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has decreased or no fonger exists.
An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset's carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Foreign Currencies Transactions and Translation
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated

at the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange
differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in Statement
of Profit and Loss except to the extent of exchange differences which are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on foreign currency borrowings that are directly attributable fo the
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets which are capitalised as cost of assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
recorded using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-
monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss
on the change in fair value of the item (i.e. translation differences on items whose fair value
gain or loss is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Statement of Profit and Loss
are also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Statement of Profit and Loss,
respectively).

In case of an asset, expense or income where a non-monetary advance is paid/received, the
date of transaction is the date on which the advance was initially recognised. If there were
multiple payments or receipts in advance, multiple dates of transactions are determined for
each payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and
having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unvestricted
for withdrawal and usage.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost.
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A contingent lability is
(a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the entity or
(b) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because
(i) it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation or
(if) the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of
amount cannot be made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that atises from the past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the accurrence or non- occurrence of one or more of uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the entity. Contingent assets are disclosed in the
Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable.

Revenue Recognition (Revenue from Contracts with Customers):
The Company derives Revenue primarily from sale of manufactured products being

“Chemicals’. Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when the control of the
goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

{a) Sale of Goods:
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point of time when control of the goods
is transferred to the customer, generally on dispatch/delivery of the goods except in case
of Export Sales, which are recognised on the basis of Bill of Lading on satisfaction of
performance obligation and transfer of control.
Sale of goods is recognised net of sales returns and trade discounts. Sales excludes
amounts of indirect taxes on sales.

(b} Dividend and interest income:
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company's right to receive
the payment has been established, which is generally when shareholders approve the
dividend.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income is accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate
(EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or
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receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost
of a financial liability. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of
nrofit and loss.

(c) Insurance Claims:
Claims receivable on account of insurance are accounted for to the extent no significant
uncertainty exists for the measurement and realisation of the amount.
Insurance Claims, other than claim filed against fire accident, have been backed on
receipt basis.

15, Inventories:

inventaries have been valued on the following basis:

Nature of invgntories_ ‘Basis of Inventorles Valuatlon

!nventones of Raw Materta[s are valued at the Iower of
cost and net realisable value.

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined on Weighted Average
basis. Cost of raw material excludes all taxes and
duties. '

Raw Material Stock

Semi-Finished (WIP) Goods Stocks are valued at cost
plus appropriate overheads directly attributable to
manufacturing activity.

Semi-Finished (WIP)
Goods Stock

inventories of Finished Goods are valued at the lower
of cost and net realisable value.

Finished Goods Stock | Cost represents material, labour and manufacturing
expenses and other incidental costs to bring the
inventory in present location and condition,

Packing Material Stock | Packing Material stocks are valued at cost.

Stores & Spares Stock | Stores & Spares stocks are valued at cost.

Stock in Transit Stock in transit stocks is valued at material cost.

As management is of the view that the goods are mainly intended to be exported and hence
GST has not been added in valuation of Finished Goods.

Further Imported Goods received in Factory during April 2022 has been included in Inventaries
as goods in transit as on Balance Sheet date.
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Employee Benefits Expense

Short-Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when
the employees render the services.

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company’s contribution paid / payable during the year to Provident Fund and other
welfare funds are considered as defined contribution plans. The contribution paid/payable
under those plans are recognised as an expense, in the Statement of Profit and Loss during
the period in which the employee renders the services.

If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date
exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a
liability. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received
before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognised as an asset to the extent that the
pre-payment will lead to a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with
the Company at the time of resignation superannuation. The gratuity is paid @15 days' basic
salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the
Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected
to be derived from employees’ services,

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income.

Tax Expenses

The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in the Other Comprehensive income. In which case, the tax is also recognised

in Other Comprehensive Income,

i. Current Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the Income Tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the
Balance sheet date.

ii. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax losses can be utilised. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is seftled or the asset realised, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted

by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.
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Borrowing Costs:

Barrowing costs includes interest & exchange differences arising from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they occur,

Investments in Subsidiaries:
A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Company.

The Company accounts for the investments in equity shares of subsidiaries at Cost in
accordance with Ind AS 27 — Separate Financial Statements.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving the basic earnings per
share and the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversian of all dilutive potential equity shares,

Segment Reporting:

The operating segment has been identified and reported taking into account its internal
financial reporting, performance evaluation and organizational structure of its operations.
Operating segment is reported in the manner evaluated by Board, considered as Chief
Operating Decision Maker under Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment”.

The Company has only one segment of activity, namely “Manufacturing of Chemicals”, in
accordance with the definition of "Segment” covered under Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) 108 on Operating Segments. Presently, the Company's operations are predominantly
confined in India.

The performance of the Company is discussed in this Report.

Event occurred after the Balance Sheet Date

The Company evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent to the balance sheet
date but prior to the approval of the financial statements to determine the necessity for
recognition and/or reporting of any of these events and transactions in the financial
statements. There were no material subsequent events to be recognized or reported except
the following:

{a) The Scheme of Arrangement of VR Finechem Private Limited into Shiva Pharmachem
Limited has been approved by the Honourable NATIONAL COMPANY LAW
TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD COURT NO. Il vide its Order No. CP(CAA) 12/AHM/2022
IN CA(CAA) 70/230-232/AHM/2021 Dated - 26" September 2022. The said
Arrangement has been effective from 01 April 2021. The Scheme has
accordingly been given effect in this financial statement with effect from 01st
April 2021,




Shiva Pharmachem Limited
Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 31%t March 2022:

(b} Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement One fully paid-up Compulsorily Convertible

Preference Share of INR 100 (Indian Rupees Hundred) of SPL, the Transferee
Company, shall be issued for every Ten equity shares of INR 10 (Indian Rupees Ten)
each of VR Finechem Pvt Limited, the Transferor Company, held by such shareholder
whose name is recorded in the register of members of the Transferor Company, on
the record date (i.e,26-09-2022).

Pursuant to the scheme of arrangement become effective the authorised share capital
of the VRFPL (transferor Company) amounting to Rs. 550 Lakhs (55,00,000 equity
share of Rs. 10 each) will get consolidated with that of the SPL (Transferee Company).
Accordingly, the total authorised capital increased from the date of NCLT Order i.e.,
26-09-2022.




Shiva Pharmachem Limited
Additional information pursuant to Schedule I:

1.  Disclosure of Changes in Estimates
I Effect of Change in estimate on the current period

ii. If applicable and practicable, effect of change in estimate on the future periods

iii. If applicable and impracticable, the fact that it is impracticable to estimate the effect
on future periods.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

o CSR amount required to be spent as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with  schedule VI thereof by the company during the year is Rs. 214.91 Lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 154.29 Lakhs)

o Actual expenditure related to CSR spent during the year is Rs. 45.10 Lakhs {Previous
year Rs. 70.01 Lakhs)

« Shortfall in spending related to CSR activities during the year is Rs. 169.81 Lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 84.28 Lakhs)

« Unspent amount pertains to year as on 31st March 2022 is Rs. 169.81 Lakhs. Company
has opened separate CSR Account and transferred Rs. 170.00 Lakhs for its Art ongoing
project, which is going to be utilized in next three years.

{(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars o 202122 202021
- Health (including COVID -19) 22,00 16.75
Education 6.61 3.87
Art, Culture and Heritage § 10.94 47.00
Rural Development ' ..5.55 o ...239
45.10 70.01

o The unspent amount of previous year relating to an ongoing project has been spent in
current financial year. The amount is contributed to Uttarayan Art foundation Rs. 83.00
Lakhs and Rs. 2 Lakhs to Uttarayan foundation for Museums and Arts which is related
parties of SPL.

Contingent Liability

(a) As on 31st March 2022, the company has a contingent liability of Rs. 1977.21 Lakhs
constituted by Letter of Credits and Bank Guarantees. Further with respect to Unpaid
Disputed Statutory Dues, the contingent liability Outstanding as on 31st March 2022

is as follows:
Bank Letter of Credit/ Bank Amount
. Guarantee . (InRs. lakhs)
HDFC Bank  Letter of Credit : 208.29
CITI Bank Letter of Credit i 1654 .54

- IDBI Bank Bank Guarantee : - 118.37
: TOTAL 1977.20




Shiva Pharmachem Limited
Additional information pursuant to Schedule Il :

{b) Contingent Liabilities in respect of LC/BG utilised by SES Engineering Pvt Ltd
for which Shiva Pharmachem Limited has given the security:

Bank Letter of Credit/ Bank Amount
e e . Guarantee  (InRs, Lakhs)
1DB] Bank . Bank Guarantee 59.01

‘ TOTAL 59.01

(c) Corporate Guarantees given by Shiva Pharmachem Limited during FY 2021-

2022:
© 8r. © Nature of Date of | Name of Amount Purpose
- No.  Transactions Transactions | Person {In Rs.
1 Corporate 12/05/2021 - MKB Bank 1960.00 : For providing
Guarantee . Public guarantee to MKB :
~ Limited ; Bank Public Limited !
1056, : ~for  HUF  credit:
Budapest, | agreement for
Vaci ufca ' investment entered
38, into by Kis chemicals
Hungary kit
. Shiva
: Pharmachem Ltd. Is
. guarantar / obligor :
for ;
2 Corporate 12/05/2021 K & H Bank 900.47
Guarantee ZRT
H-10586,
Budapest,
Lechner
Odon
Fasor 9,
e Hungary N
'3 Corporate 12/05/2021 Ministry of 12,556.55 Ministry of Foreign
- Guarantee - Foreign . Affairs and Trade of
: Affairs Hungary {obligee)
- and Trade of and Kischemicals
“ Hungary kft (beneficiary)
0 1027- concluded :
- Budapest, agresment for !
Hungary supporting g
investment project. :
. Shiva '
. Pharmachem  Lid. .
{Surety) guarantees
in favour of abligee
the repayment of

tamount of subsidy
. provided to
. _ : _ | beneficiary.
i Total Rs. 15,417.02




Shiva Pharmachem Limited
Additional information pursuant to Schedule Il :

(d) The Company has no disputed tax demands, in respect of excise duty, service tax
custom duty, value added tax and sales tax as they have opted for “Sabka Vishwas
Scheme” and “Vera Samadhan Yojna” except the following liabilities in respect of

Sr. Name of Nature of Amotint Period to Forum where
No. Statue Dues {In Rs. Lakhs} which dispute is
: amount pending
. L L  relates e
1 Income Tax : Income Tax 31.15 - AY 2016-2017  ITAT Ahmedabad
Act 1961 S :
2 Income Tax : Income Tax 26.62 AY 2017-2018 . ITAT Ahmedabad
Act 1961 '
TASH INVESTMENTS FRIVATE LIMITED
Sr. Name of Nature of Amount Period to Forum where
No. Statue Dues {In Rs. Lakhs) - which dispute is
' amount pending
: relates _
1 Income Tax Penalty u/s 106.17 AY 2011-2012 CIT(A)-Vadodara
Act 1961 271(1)(c)
2 IncomeTax  Penalty uls 172.94 - AY 2012-2013 © CIT(A)-Vadodara
o Act1gel  271(1)o) o o
3 Income Tax = Income Tax 145.26 . AY 2010-2011  ITAT Ahmedabad
Act 1961 _ _ B
4 Income Tax : Income Tax 55.60 o AY 2011-2012  ITAT Ahmedabad
Act 1961 :
5 Income Tax  Income Tax 55,60 AY 2011-2012 Gujarat High
~ Act 1961 o o . Cout
6 Income Tax . Income Tax NIL AY 2012-2013 ITAT Ahmedabad
Act 1961 _
7 Income Tax  Income Tax NIL CAY 2012-2013 Gujarat High
Act 1961 L _ ﬁ _ Court
8 Income Tax @ Income Tax 84.82 ©AY 2013-2014  ITAT Ahmedabad
. Act1981 - o o
9 Income Tax  Income Tax 144.97 " AY 2015-2016 ITAT Ahmedabad
Act 19671 o _ o _
10 Income Tax . Income Tax 53.02 AY 2016-2017  CIT{A)-Faceless
Act 1961 _ o appeal
11 income Tax . Income Tax 22.42 AY 2017-2018  CIT(A)-Faceless
Act 1961 : appeal
12  Income Tax | Income Tax 40.41 CAY 2018-2019  CIT(A)-Faceless
Actte61 : L appeal
VR FINEHCEM PRIVATE LIMITED _
1 Income Tax  Income Tax 165.36 AY 2018-2019  CIT{A)-Faceless
Act 1961 appeal

Income Tax for which matters are pending with the various appellate authorities:

_SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED




Shiva Pharmachem Limited
Additional information pursuant to Schedule Il :

4. Trade Payables - MSME Vendor Outstanding & Interest on MSME Vendor:

Information required to be furnished as per Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) and Schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013 for the year ended March 31, 2022. This information has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company:

Particulars ke As on
‘March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
1 Principal _amount _due to suppliers 756.92 999.74

registered under the MSMED Act and
remaining unpaid as at year end

" SI. No

2 Interest due to suppliers registered 1.28 1.87
under the MSMED Act and remaining
unpaid as at year end '

3 Principal _amounts paid to suppliers e e
registered under the MSMED Act, beyond
the appointed day during the year

4 Interest paid, other than under Section - - e
16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered °
under the MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed day during the year

5 Interest _paid, under Section 16 of --- ---
MSMED Act, to suppliers registered
under the MSMED Act, beyond the .
appointed day during the year 5

6 Interest _due _and _payable towards - ———
suppliers registered under MSMED Act,
for payments already made

7 Further inferest remaining due and - --
payable for earlier years

5. Demerger of Shiva Performance Division:

Pursuant to implementation of Scheme 2, the unit of Shiva Pharmachem Limited located at
Karakhadi (Performance Division), Vadodara was demerged w.e.f, October 1, 2019 and
subsequently merged to Shiva Performance Materials Private Limited. The said arrangement
was approved by the Ahmedabad bench of Hon’ble NCLT vide its order no. CP (CAA)} No.
60/NCLT/AHM/2020 dated 18" December 2020. The approved arrangement was intimated by
the Company to ROC on 01-02-2021 and accordingly became effective from 01-02-2021.

Under the said scheme, all the assets, liabilities, coniracts, arangements, employees, Permits,
licenses, records, approvals, etc. relating to demerged unit of Shiva Pharmachem Limited have
baen transferred to Shiva Performance Materials Private Limited. The accounting treatment
giving effect of the said arrangement has been given in the financials for the year ended 31
March 2021.




Shiva Pharmachem Limited
Additional information pursuant to Scheduie Hil :

As per Clause 13 of the Scheme,

“All costs, Payments & Other Liabilities that the Demerged Company shall be required
to bear to give effect to this clause 13 shall be borne solely by the Resulting Company
and the Resuliting Company shall reimburse and indemnify the Demerged Company
against all liabilities and obligations incurred by the Demerged Company in respect
thereof.”

As a result of Demerger, the following joint liabilities as at 01/10/2019 have been demerged /
separated as per Clause 13 of the Scheme to Shiva Performance Materials Pvt Ltd and
reflected as Current Assets under the Balance Sheet of Shiva Pharma Chem Lid.

Outstandi__pg BalancerAs at 31.03.20227 7

Particulars Amount
: (In Rs. Lakhs)
Shiva Performance Materials Pvt Ltd (LC-BG 747.22
Limit) o -
Shiva Performance Materials Pvt Ltd (Working 0985.48
Capital Limit) L e
Total Rs. 1732,70

Moareover, clause 13 of the Scheme also provided as follows:

“It is clarified that till entry is made in the records of the appropriate authority(ies) and
till such time as may be mutually agreed by the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company, the Demerged Company will continue to hold the property and / or asset
license, permission approval, contract or agreement and rights and benefits arising
there from as the case may be, in trust for and on behalf of the Resulting Company”

The joint operations continued till 31 May 2021 & wef 01 June 2021 demerged unit started
its own functioning after receiving all statutory approvals. The amount outstanding as at 31
March 2021 & 315 March 2022 was actually a function of joint operations and the same have
been apportioned as per approval of Hon'ble NCLT Order. Accordingly, they are not treated
as loan transactions.

8. (a) Shiva Pharmachem Limited has entered into the Scheme of Arrangement in the
nature of Amalgamation u/s. 230 to 232 of Companies Act 2013:

The Scheme of Arrangement of VR Finechem Private Limited into Shiva Pharmachem Limited
has been approved by the Honourable NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD
COURT NO. Il vide its Order No. CP(CAA) 12/AHM/2022 IN CA(CAA) 70/230-232/AHM/2021
Dated - 26 September 2022. The said Arrangement has been effective from 013t April 2021.
The Company has filed the order approved by the NCLT with Registrar of Companies,
Ahmedabad (ROC) on 30-09-2022.

Under the said scheme, all the assets, liabilities, contracts, arrangements, employees, Permits,
licenses, records, approvals, etc. relating to VR Finechem Private Limited have been transferred
to Shiva Pharmachem Limited. The accounting treatment giving effect of the said arrangement
has been given in the financials for the year.

The Scheme has accordingly been given effect in this financial statement with effect from 01st
April 2021.




Shiva Pharmachem Limited
Additional information pursuant to Schedule H1:

Pursuant to the effect of said scheme of arrangement, the following Assets, Liabilities &
Reserves have been transferred to Shiva Pharmachem Limited as at 01/04/2021.

Particulars (in AR:’I‘oLuar;(ths)
List of Assets, Liabilities & Reserves transferred
as at 01-04-2021
List of Assets
INVESTMENT_S - Kils C?hemicals Manufacturing & 1660.92
Mercantile Limited Liability Company '
DEPOSITS ~ RENT 0.36
HDFC BANK (I[FL) 0.02
IDBI BANK C/A 6.71
DEPOSITS - GOVT. 0.20
Reserves & Surplus
RESERVE & SURPLUS - P&L BAL (1032.91)
Liabilities
UNSECURED LOAN — GIPL 1515.00
UNSECURED LOAN — SPL 414,00
INTEREST PAYABLE — GIPL 193.17
INTEREST PAYABLE — SPL 24.31
PROVISIONS FOR AUDIT FEES 0.80
CREDITORS 0.31
TDS PAYABLE - 94A @7.5% 3.50
TDS PAYABLE - 940 @7.5% 0.03

(b} As per IND AS 103 “Business Combinations” - The comparative financial information (FY
2020-2021) in the financial statement of Shiva Pharmachem Limited has been restated for the
accounting impact of merger of VR Finechem Private Limited as if the merger had occurred from
beginning of the comparative period i.e. from 01st April 2020,

{¢) The Company Shiva Pharmachem Limited will issue 5,50,000, 8.5% Compulsorily convertible
non-cumulative preference shares of Rs. 100 each as Purchase Consideration to the
Shareholders of VR Finechem Private Limited pursuant to the scheme of arrangement become
effective. This is in accordance with the Scheme of Arrangement approved by the honourable
NCLT Ahmedabad Bench via Order Dated 26-09-2022.




Shiva Pharmachem Limited
Additional information pursuant to Schedule lIt :

7.

10.

Outbreak of COVID-19:

Due to outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, the Company’s management has
considered the impact of COVID-19 pandemic on its business operations and financial
results based on its review of current indicators of future economic conditions and
believes that the impact is likely to be short term in nature. The management does not
see any medium to long term risks in the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due.

However, the impact assessment of this pandemic is a continuing process given the
uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. Despite reduced cases of COVID-
19 being reported in the country, there have been massive disruptions in supply chain
especially from global. Accordingly, the Company will continue to monitor any material
changes to future economic conditions.

Loss due to Fire & Insurance Claim receivabile:

A Eire took place on 30th October 2019 in the factory premises situated at Village
Dahej, Vagra Dist. Bharuch, where Machineries of One plants and stock of semi-
finished materials lying at said premises were completely destroyed. The total loss
suffered by the company due fo fire is estimated at Rs. 87.26 Lakhs. Tha company has
lodged total insurance claims for such loss on account of fire for Rs. 87.26 Lakhs in
October 2019. The insurers have not yet finalized the claims made by the company.

The difference if any, for claims receivables as provided in books by the company and
actual receipt thereof the same shall be accounted for accordingly in the year of finality
of the claim.

Title Deeds of Immovable Property not held in the Name of the company:

The title deeds of all the immovable properties, (ather than immovable properties
relating to Right of use assets where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company) disclosed in the financial
statements included in (Property, Plant and Equipment and capital work-in progress)
are held in the name of the Company.

Working Capital/Borrowings:

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. b crores, in
aggregate, at points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets, n our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the quarterly returns and statements comprising (siock
statements, book debt statements, and statements on ageing analysis of the debtors
and other stipulated financial information) filed by the Company with such banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company, of the
respective quarters, except far the following:




Shiva Pharmachem Limited
Additional information pursuant to Schedule lli :

For
The
Quarter

Sanction
Amount to
which the

discrepancy
refates

(Rs. Crores)

Nature of
Current
Assets /

Liabilities

Amount as per
Quarteriy
Return &

Statements

{Amount in
Lakhs}

As per
Books of
Accounts

{Amount in
Lakhs}

Difference

{Amount in
Lakhs)

Nature of
Discrepancy

Remarks
including
subsequent
rectification,
if any

Mar-22

270

Inventory

10,186.62

10,174.95

11.67

Some
cbsoleie
inventories
have been
written off,

There is
no  revised
statement
filed {ilt date

Mar-22

270

Trade
Receivable

23,119.32

23,388.00

-268.68

Rs. 27943
Lakhs M2M
hooked as at
31.03.2022 &
Rs. 1.08
Lakhs due to
TCS DN
booked for
the year
2022 at later
date.

There is
no  revised
statement
filed till date

Jun-21

270

Creditors

4,773.55

4,790.88

-17.33

Invcice
booking dohe
at later date

There is
no revised
statement
filed till date

Sep-21

270

Creditars

4,183.17

4,184 .44

-1.28

Invoice
booking done
at later date

There is
no  revised
statement
filed till date

Dec-21

270

Craditors

3,605.21

3,641.33

-36.12

Invoice
hooking dene
al later date

There is
no  revised
statement
filed till date

Mar-22

270

Creditors

6,048.91

6,150.20

-101.28

Invoice
hooking done
at later date

There is
no  revised
statement
fifed till date

11. Other Statutory Information:

(i The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been
initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

(i) The Company does not have any fransaction with struck off company.

(i) The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender at any time during the Financial Year.

(iv) The Company has used the borrowings from Banks and Financial Institutions for
the Purpose for which it was taken.




Shiva Pharmachem Limited
Additional information pursuant to Schedule il :

(v) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously
unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(vi) The Company does not have any charges or saisfaction which is yet to ha
registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

(vii) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Digital
Currency during the financial year.

(viliy The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other
person(s) or entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding
that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoaver by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

(ix) The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the fike on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries,

{x) The Company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of
accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessmehts under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other
relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961

ForSSBK & Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No: 134956W)

2

For and On behalf of Shiva Pharmachem Ltd

wd (e

Rakesh Agrawal Vishal

Nitesh Thakkar grawal

Chairman

DIN: 00057955
Place: Vadodara
Date: 09-11-2022

’%ﬂ Inani
Chief Financial Officer
Place: Vadodara

Date: 09-11-2022

Partner B
Membership No. 158383
Place: Vadodara

Date: 0 9 NUV 2022

Managing Director
DIN: 00056800
Place: Vadodara
Date: 09-11-2022

Thowsvs-

Tarang Maru
Company Secretary
Place: Vadodara
Date: 09-11-2022
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Shiva Pharmachem Limited

Transition date (Opening) IND AS balance sheet of Shiva Pharmachem Limited as at
012t April, 2020

Note 1A First Time Adoption to Ind AS

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards as notified by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and has prepared the first Ind AS financial statements for the financial
year ended 315 March 2022.

For periods up to and including the year ended 31% March 2021, the Company
prepared its annual financial statements in accordance with accounting standards
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {Indian GAAP).

Ind AS 101 First Time adoption to Ind AS prescribes the accounting principles for first
time adoption of Ind AS. It lays downs various ‘transition’ requirements when a Company
adopts Ind AS for the first time. The accounting under Ind AS should be applied
retrospectively at the time of transition to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 grants limited
exemptions from these requirements. The Mandatory and Optional exemptions opted by
the Company are mentioned below.

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with ind AS
applicable for the year ending on March 31,2022, together with the comparative period data
as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021, as described in the summary of significant
accounting policies. This nate explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in
restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at April 01,
2020, the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS and financial statements as at and for the
year ended March 31, 2020.

The accounting policies set out in note 01 have been applied in preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, the comparative information presented in
these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 and in the preparation of an
opening Ind AS balance sheet at 1 April 2020 (the "transition date”).

In preparing our opening Ind AS balance sheet, we have adjusted amounts reporied in
financial statements prepared in accordance with IGAAP. An explanation of how the
transition from IGAAP to Ind AS has affected our financial performance, cash flows and
financial position is set out in the foflowing tables and the notes that accompany the tables.
On transition, we did not revise estimates previously made under IGAAP except where
raquired by Ind AS.

Given below are the mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions applied in
transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS:

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application
of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has applied the following exemptions:




A. Mandatory Exceptions:

(a) Estimates.

As per ind AS 101 an entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of
transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in
accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in
accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were
in error.

Company’s Ind AS estimates as at April 01 2020 are consistent with the estimates
as at the same date made in conformity with the previous GAAP.

(b) Classification and Measurement of Financial assets and Financial Liabilities:
In accordance with Ind AS 101, the Company has assessed the classification and
measurement of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist
at the date of transition to Ind AS.

B. Optional Exemptions:

(a) Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets:
In accordance of Para D7AA, the Company has opted to continue with the carrying
amount of all its Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets measured in
accordance with the previous GAAP as deemed cost on the date of transition ta Ind
AS.

(b) Leases:

The Company has recognised Lease Liability and Right of Use asset, as reguired
by Ind AS 116, on date of transition to Ind AS. In accordance with Para D9B of Ind
AS 101, the Company has recognised lease lability at the present value of the
remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee's incremental borrowing
rate at the date of transition to Ind AS and right-of-use asset at its carrying amount
as if Ind AS 116 had been applied since the commencement date of the lease, but
discounted using the lessee's incremental borrowing rate at the date of transition to
Ind AS measture a right-of-use asset at the date of transition to Ind AS.

{c} Goodwill:
As the goodwill does not meet the definition of intangible asset as per Ind AS 38,
the Company has opted to de-recognise goodwill as at 01 April 2020 as per para
10 of Ind AS 101.

{d) Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture:
In aceordance with Para D14 and D15 Ind AS 101, the Company has opted to
continue with the carrying amount of its investments as deemed cost as at the date
of transition to Ind AS.

{e) Classification of Equity Instruments:
In accordance with Para D19B of Ind AS 101, the Company has opted to classify its
equity investments at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
on the basis of facts and circumstances at the date of transition to Ind AS.




Explanatory notes to the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS:

(a) Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets:

In accordance of Para D7AA, the Company has opted fo continue with the carrying
amount of all its Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets measured in
accordance with the previous GAAP as deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind
AS.

{(b) Lease Liability and Right of Use Asset:

In accordance with Para D9B of Ind AS 101, the Company has recognised lease
liability pertaining to SEZ Unit at Dahej, at the present value of the remaining lease
payments, discounted using the [essee’s incremental barrowing rate at the date of
transition to Ind AS and right-of-use asset at its carrying amount as if Ind AS 116
had been applied since the commencement date of the lease, but discounted using
the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at the date of fransition to Ind AS measure
a right-of-use asset at the date of transition to Ind AS.

As on 31-03-2021 this has resulted in reduction of retained earnings on account of
finance cost by Rs. 0.91 Lakhs as at March 31, 2021, The retained earnings have
also increased by Rs 1.10 Lakhs on account of reversal of Lease rent on these Right
of use assets and on account of reversal of depreciation amount by Rs. 7.84 Lakhs.

The Company has entered into Lease Agreement with M/s. Shruti Marine Services
to take on lease 1SO tanks for 12 Months (i.e. Rent Agreement will be renewed on
Year on Year basis), Due to Lease Agreement validity for 12 Months falling under
the criteria of “Short Term Lease” the ROU assets and liability not created as per
IND AS 1186.

Also, the Company has entered into Lease Agreement with M/s. Eurotainer to take
on lease IS0 tanks for 36 months but the Rent Agreement will be renewed on Year
on Year basis. Due to Lease Agreement's validity for 12 Months falling under the
criteria of “Short Term Lease” the ROU assets and liability not created as per IND
AS 116,

{c) Goodwill:

As goodwill has been derecognised on date of transition the amount of Rs. 50 Lakhs
amortization in statement of Profit and Lass has been added back to profit and
Goodwill of Rs. 500 Lakhs has been derecognised resulting into reduction in
Retained Earnings.

{d) Investment property:

{e

—

As per Para 7 of Ind As 40 - “Investment Praperty”, properties held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or both is to be classified as investment property.
However, as on date of transition to IND AS the Company does not have any
Investment Property.

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and jeint venture:

In accordance with Para D14 and D15, the Company has opted to continue with the
carrying amount of its investments as deemed cost as at the date of transition to Ind
AS.

Further as per Ind AS 27 Separate financial statements When an entity prepares
separate financial statements, it shall account for investments in subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates either:




{f)

{a) at cost, or
{b) in accordance with Ind AS 109

The Company has opted to account for investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates at cost.

Fair valuation of equity instruments:

Under Indian GAAP, the Company accounted for long term investments in quoted
and unquoted equity shares as investment measured at cost less provision for other
than temporary diminution in the value of investments. Under Ind AS, the Company
has designated such investments as FVTOC] investments. Ind AS requires FVTOCI
investments to be measured at fair value. At the date of transition to Ind AS,
difference between the instruments fair value and Indian GAAP carrying amount
(after adjusting the provision for diminution in value of investment) has been
recognised as a separate component of equity, in the FVTOCI reserve, net of related
deferred taxes.

As on the date of fransition to IND AS, the Company has taken carrying
amount of investment of M/s. Enviro infrastructure Co Limited as its Fair Value
in absence of availability of Fair Value per share.

(g) Compound Financial [nstruments:

Under the previous GAAP Investment in subsidiary in the nature of Preference
shares is classified as investment under the head non-current investments and the
same is valued as cost.

However, Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments presentation requires an entity to split a
compound financial instrument at inception into separate liability and equity
component. An entity recognises separately the components of a financial
instrument that (a) creates a financial fiability of the entity and (b) grants an option
to the holder of the instrument to convert it into an equity instrument of the entity.

Ind AS 109 deals with the measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities.
Equity instruments are instruments that evidence a residual interest in the assets of
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Therefore, when the initial carrying
amount of a compound financial instrument is allocated to its equity and liability
components, the equity component is assigned the residual amount after deducting
from the fair value of the instrument as a whole the amount separately determined
for the liability component.

{h) Borrowings (Part of Financial Liabilities):

Under Indian GAAP, transaction costs incurred in connection with borrowings are
amortised upfront and charged to profit or loss for the period. Under Ind AS,
transaction costs are included in the initial recognition amount of financial liability
and charged to profit or loss using the effective interest method.

As on the date of transition the Company have carried out the calculation of effective
rate of interest in case of HDFC Term Loan, As there was no material difference
arises between the ROI as per Sanction Letter (Market Rate) and calculated
Effective Interest Rate, in such case, the Company has decided to continue the
treatment & presentation as per original repayment schedule.




(i} Deferred tax:

i)

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement
approach, which focuses on differences between taxable prefits and accounting
profits for the period. Ind AS 12 “Income Taxes” requires entities to account for
deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary
differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet
and its tax base. In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to temporary
differences. According to the accounting policies, the Company has to account for
such differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in retained earnings or a separate component of
equity.

Expected credited loss allowances:

Under Ind AS, expected life time credit provision is made on trade receivables.
Under previous GAAP, the provision for doubtful debts was made using ageing
analysis and an individual assessment of recoverability.

(k) Re-measurement cost and Past Service cost of net defined liability:

{0

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognised costs related to its
post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis.

Remeasurement Cost

Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are
charged to profit or loss. Under Ind AS, re-measurements comprising of actuarial
gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCI.

Past Service Cost

Under the Indian GAAP, past service cost is recognised as an expense on a straight
line basis over average period until the benefits become vested. However, as per
Ind AS past service cost are recognized immediately, following the introduction of,
or changes to a defined plan regardless of whether the benefits thereunder are
vested.

Other comprehensive income:

Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive income
(OCI) separately. Hence, it has reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss to profit or loss
as per Ind AS. Further, Indian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to total
comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

(m)Statement of cash flows:

The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS does not have material impact on the
statement of cash flows, except for payment of lease liabilities, which were forming
part of operating activity under Previous GAAP and are now included under
financing activity.




